



DAT NGUYEN

FULL STACK DEVELOPER

LINKEDIN

GITHUB

LANGUAGES

- English - Fluent
- Finnish - Novice
- Vietnamese - Native

PROFILE

Dat is a soon-to-be graduated software developer who has already gained working experience in programming despite his young age. Additionally, he has done a lot of work in self-studying by focusing on modern software development technologies such as JavaScript, React.js and Node.js. During his previous position as junior developer, he gained a lot of valuable experience in PHP as well. During his free time, Dat enjoys cooking Asian food and baking.

RECENT PROJECTS

Social App

Axios.js, Express.js, Firebase, Material-UI, React.js, Redux

A social network application built to advance and demonstrate proficiency with relevant development technologies.

Knitting Project

Axios.js, Express.js, Firebase, Material-UI, React.js, Redux, TypeScript

A full-stack web-based application for users to track the progress of their knitting and crocheting projects and share the result with other users.

SKILLS

Front-end Development: Accessibility, CSS, HTML, JavaScript, Material-UI, React.js, SCSS, TypeScript.

Back-end Development: Express.js, Node.js, PHP, REST API, Symfony 5.

Database Management: Firebase, MongoDB, MySQL, PostgreSQL.

Testing: Jest, SuperTest.

DevOps: Bash, Docker, GitHub Actions, GitHub Pages, Heroku, Netlify.

Cloud Services: AWS.

Other: Prestashop.

EXPERIENCE

Full Stack Developer

Integrify | Helsinki, Finland | May 2021 - Present

- Taking numerous responsibilities in front-end development with JavaScript and TypeScript and applied frameworks and other tools such as React.js and Redux among many others.
- Contributed to the back-end development of various projects with Node.js and Express.js.
- Built and managed databases with MongoDB and PostgreSQL.
- Conducted software testing with Jest.
- Collaborated with other developers of different seniority via GitHub Actions.

Web Developer

SB Ecommerce Group Oy | Lahti, Finland | February 2021 - May 2021

- Build the intranet for the company with Symfony 5, a PHP framework.
- Developed numerous modules for the company's e-commerce platform with Prestashop.

Courier

Wolt | Lahti, Finland | April 2018 - Present

Computer Support Technician

GIA DINH ART CO. | Ho Chi Minh, Viet Nam | March 2014 - March 2016

- Provided the maintenance of various Computer Systems.
- Responsible for overall Technical Support.

EDUCATION

AWS Certified Cloud Practitioner

AWS re/Start & Integrify Academy | Helsinki, Finland | August 2021 - Present

B.B.A. in Business Information Technology

LAB University of Applied Sciences | Lahti, Finland | September 2016 - June 2021

B. Eng. in Food Technology

HCMC University of Food Industry | Ho Chi Minh, Viet Nam | September 2013 - June 2015